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Prescription Drug Monitoring Programs 
State-by-State Overview 

Document summary:  

• Forty-nine (49) states, the District of Columbia, and Guam have operational1 PDMPs 

• Effective August 28, 2021, Missouri has a statewide PDMP, but it is not yet operational 
 

STATE 
PDMP 

OPERATIONAL 
AGENCY STATE PDMP WEBSITE 

AL √ AL Department of Public Health www.adph.org/PDMP 

AK √ AK Board of Pharmacy https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web
/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Prescriptio
nDrugMonitoringProgram.aspx  

AZ √ AZ Board of Pharmacy www.azpharmacy.gov 

AR √ AR Department of Health https://arkansas.pmpaware.net  

CA √ Office of the Attorney General, 
CA Department of Justice, 
Bureau of Narcotic Enforcement 

http://oag.ca.gov/cures-pdmp  
 

CO √ CO Board of Pharmacy https://www.colorado.gov/dora-pdmp  

CT √ CT Department of Consumer 
Protection, Drug Control 
Division 

https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Prescription
-Monitoring-Program/Prescription-
Monitoring-Program  

DE √ DE Division of Professional 
Regulation, Office of Controlled 
Substances. 

https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pmp/ 

DC √ DC Department of Health, 
Pharmaceutical Control Division 

https://dchealth.dc.gov/vi/service/pres
cription-drug-monitoring-program  

FL √ FL Department of Health https://florida.pmpaware.net/login 

GA √ GA Drugs and Narcotics Agency https://georgia.pmpaware.net/login/  

GU √ GU Department of Public Health 
& Social Services 

https://guam.pmpaware.net/login  

HI √ HI Department of Public Safety, 
Narcotics Enforcement Division 

https://hawaii.pmpaware.net/login 

ID √ ID State Board of Pharmacy https://idaho.pmpaware.net/login 

IL √ IL Department of Human 
Services 

www.ilpmp.org  

IN √ IN Professional Licensing Agency https://www.in.gov/pla/inspect/ 

IA √ IA Board of Pharmacy https://pharmacy.iowa.gov/prescription
-monitoring-program  

KS √ KS Board of Pharmacy www.pharmacy.ks.gov/k-tracs  

KY √ KY Office of Inspector General, 
KASPER 

https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/os/oig/da
i/deppb/Pages/kasper.aspx  

LA √ LA Board of Pharmacy http://www.pharmacy.la.gov/index.cfm
?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&pid=5  

 
1 “Operational” means the PDMP is collecting data and responding to authorized request for reports. 
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STATE 
PDMP 

OPERATIONAL 
AGENCY STATE PDMP WEBSITE 

ME √ ME Department of Health & 
Human Services, Office of 
Substance Abuse 

https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/samhs/o
sa/data/pmp/  

MD √ Department of Health and 
Mental Hygiene 

https://www.crisphealth.org/application
s/prescription-drug-monitoring-
program-pdmp/  

MA √ MA Department of Public 
Health, Drug Control Program 

https://www.mass.gov/prescription-
monitoring-program-pmp  

MI √ MI Department of Licensing & 
Regulatory Affairs 

www.michigan.gov/mimapsinfo  
 

MN √ MN Board of Pharmacy http://pmp.pharmacy.state.mn.us/ 

MS √ MS Board of Pharmacy  https://pmp.mbp.ms.gov/  

MO --- MO Office of Administration  

MT √ MT Board of Pharmacy https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pharmacy
/mpdr/ 

NE √ NE Health Information Initiative, 
Inc. 

http://nehii.org  

NV √ NV Board of Pharmacy http://bop.nv.gov/links/PMP/  

NH √ NH Board of Pharmacy http://www.newhampshirepdmp.com/  

NJ √ NJ Division of Consumer Affairs http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pm
p/    

NM √ NM Regulation and Licensing 
Department 

https://newmexico.pmpaware.net/login  

NY √ NY Department of Health https://www.health.ny.gov/professional
s/narcotic/prescription_monitoring/  

NC √ NC Division of Mental Health, 
Developmental Disabilities and 
Substance Abuse Services 

https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/mh
ddsas/ncdcu/csrs 

ND √ ND Board of Pharmacy https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/PD
MP-index.asp  

OH √ OH State Board of Pharmacy, 
OH Automated Rx Reporting 
System (OARRS) 

www.ohiopmp.gov 
 

OK √ OK Bureau of Narcotics & 
Dangerous Drugs Control 

http://pmp.obn.ok.gov/  

OR √ OR Department of Human 
Services 

http://www.orpdmp.com/ 
 

PA √ PA Office of Attorney General  https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/prog
rams/PDMP/Pages/PDMP.aspx  

RI √ RI Department of Health, Board 
of Pharmacy 

www.health.ri.gov/programs/prescriptio
nmonitoring  

SC √ SC Department of Health and 
Environmental Control 

https://scdhec.gov/health-
regulation/drug-control-register-
verify/prescription-monitoring  

SD √ SD Board of Pharmacy https://doh.sd.gov/Boards/pharmacy/
PDMP.aspx  

TN √ TN Department of Health, TN 
Board of Pharmacy 

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-
program-areas/health-professional-
boards/csmd-board.html  

TX √ TX Department of Public Safety https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/PMP  

UT √ UT Division of Occupational and 
Professional Licensing 

https://dopl.utah.gov/controlled-
substance-database/  
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STATE 
PDMP 

OPERATIONAL 
AGENCY STATE PDMP WEBSITE 

VT √ VT Department of Health http://www.healthvermont.gov/alcohol
-drugs/professionals/vermont-
prescription-monitoring-system-vpms  

VA √ VA Department of Health 
Professions 

http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Practition
erResources/PrescriptionMonitoringPro
gram/ 

WA √ WA State Department of Health www.wapmp.org  

WV √ WV Board of Pharmacy https://www.csappwv.com/Account/L
ogin.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2f  

WI √ WI Pharmacy Examining Board https://pdmp.wi.gov/ 

WY √ WY State Board of Pharmacy https://wyoming.pmpaware.net/login  

 
For informational purposes only:  This document is not intended as a comprehensive statement of the law on this topic, nor to be 
relied upon as authoritative.  Non-cited laws, regulation, and/or policy could impact analysis on a case-by-case or state-by-state 
basis.  All information should be verified independently. 
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